
 
 

 

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT NO. 300DM-07012-34-C1 

STRAHL LAKE DAM REHABILITATION 
BROWN COUNTY STATE PARK 

 
Addendum No. 1 

 
Issue Date:  Thursday, April 11, 2024       Quote Date:  April 25, 2024 

 

 
 
The purpose of this Addendum is to make changes, additions, deletions, revisions and clarifications to the quote documents 
for the solicitation referenced above.  Bidders shall review the Addendum requirements in detail and incorporate any 
effects the Addendum may have in their quote price. 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of any and all Addenda on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of the 
Quote.  All requirements of the bidding documents remain unchanged except as cited herein. 

 
In response to bidder inquiries, please note the following confirmations and clarifications: 

 
I. Questions and Clarifications 

 
Clarifications regarding the temporary creek crossing and construction access to site:  

 Reminder that there will be no excavation for the creek crossing. Specified geotextile to be laid at grade to 
facilitate restoration work after project completion.  

 Pedestrian sidewalk shall be protected from construction traffic and restored to previous condition post 
construction 

 Split rail fence may need taken down to access site and restored post construction 

 Construction access to site can be made from SR135 to Horseman Camp Rd 

 Pedestrian walkway can be closed off during weekly construction depending on reservations. Coordinate 
with property manager Scott Crossley for shelter schedule.   

 
Clarifications on the timeline and project: 

 All questions need submit by April 18th. 

 Bid is due on April 25th, will be opened via a Teams Call 

 Notice to proceed possibly mid-May to beginning of June.  

 Substantial completion August 23rd.  

 Allowance for remediation of 25k 

 Remember the drug free workplace document to submit with the bid. 
 
Q. Does the park want to keep the stone and/or 36” piping from the temporary creek crossing once removed? 
A. Contractor has the option of leaving material with the property manager if they do not desire to haul off but it 
is not required. Coordinate with Scott Crossley on disposal site.   
 
Q. Any weight restrictions on the ACBM’s? 
A. Keep heavy equipment traffic to below the crest of the dam.  
 
Q. Any operable valve stem on the upstream end of the 12” drawdown pipe? 
A. There is a gate valve in the valve chamber but does not need to be touched. Plan is to just grout that all in 
place.  
 
Q. Is the Davis-Bacon wage rates required for this project? 
A. No. 
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Q. Is there polyurethane grout required for the existing pipe? 
A. No, all grout should be cementitious-bentonite mixture as described in the specs.  
 
Q. Does the flexamat need tied into the ACBM’s? Is the fill under the flexamat specified out? 
A. No. The intention of the regrade and flexamat is mainly for ease of maintenance. Do not alter the existing 
ACBM’s. Yes, the fill material is specified out and consists of INDOT #23 sand, washed pea gravel and topsoil per 
the plans. 
 
Q.  Are all cracks and joints for the principal spillway being sealed? 
A.  Yes, all cracks and joints.  
 
Q. Topsoil available on site? 
A. Currently no topsoil is available for the Stake Park to provide for this project.  Please bid assuming you need to 
haul in topsoil from your own source. 

 
 

 
This Addendum consists of 3 pages including attachments. 
 
Attachments: 

 
1. Pre-Bid sign-in sheet – 1 page 
2. Video footage of 12-inch Ductile pipe segment - .mp4 via Onedrive Link 
 
THE BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM NO. 1 BY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ON THE BID FORM.  
FAILURE TO DO SO CAN BE CAUSE FOR BID REJECTION. 
 

Certified By: 

 
 
 
 

Joseph Miller, P.E. 




